Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 5:40 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SJR8028E  DOA:20/05/2022  TP/CHINA (EMAIL 2/2)

Attachments: IMG_7303.JPG; IMG_7304.JPG; IMG_7307.JPG; IMG_7308.JPG; IMG_7309.JPG; IMG_

7310.JPG; IMG_7311.JPG; IMG_7312.JPG; IMG_7313.JPG; IMG_7322.JPG; IMG_
7323.JPG; IMG_7325.JPG; S-chmys22063013500.pdf

Tailgate outer protector Mtg cracked
Clips necessary

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 2:32 pm

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SJR8028E DOA:20/05/2022 TP/CHINA (EMAIL 2/2)

email 2/2

From: Efeeda (Cheng Hoe)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 2:29 PM

To: KennethKong (LKK)

Subject: SJR8028E DOA:20/05/2022 TP/CHINA (EMAIL 1/2)

Hi Kenneth,
Photos and finalization list as attached.

Please let us have your confirmation on the COR $2950/06 DAYS via reply email.

Thank you.

Rgds

Efeeda

Cheng Hoe Motor PL
Tel:67556142
Fax:67557719



